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205A Plaza Drive
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Re:  Property located at:
930 Evans Street
Greenville, Pitt County, NC

Dear Mr. Williams:

On May 3, 2013, the Inactive Hazardous Sites Branch (Branch) sent you a Notice of Regulatory
Requirements (NORR) letter because contamination was found on your property located at 930
Evans Street, Greenville, NC during a recent investigation conducted by the NC DOT. Since that
time, the owner of the property identified as a likely source of the contamination on your
property has entered into an agreement with 'DENR’s Dry Cleaning Solvent Cleanup Act
(DSCA) Program. Under this Program, assessment and cleanup of the contamination will be
performed on the source parcel and other affected parcels. Costs for the work will be paid for by
the DSCA Program and the owner of the source property. Therefore, unless there is a change in
status with the DSCA agreement or further assessment determines that contamination on your
property is not from former dry cleaning operations, the Branch considers your property to be
part of the DSCA Program site. No further response to the NORR is required at this time.

If you have additional questions about the DCSA Program, please call Jay Kihg at (919) 707-
8367. If you have questions about the Branch please contact me at (919) 707-8354,

Sincerely,
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Sue Murphy

Engineer

Inactive Hazardous Sites Branch
Superfund Section
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